		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
CFR 2.201	SAFETY INSPECTION	DESIGNATED ORIGINAL
		Certified By: Llaw
Defartment of Transport FAA Technical Cent Act - 350, Bldg. 277 Atlantic Cit. Airport	2. REGIONAL OFFI	ALTERNATION OF THE PROPERTY OF
Department of Transpor	of lation Hasa Nucl	ear Regulatory Commission
ERA Technical Cent	er Region I	
1 250 Blde 277	631 Park	Avenue
Atlantic City Airport	New proce y a sunt of P	russia, PA 19406
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	CENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-19884 2	9-13141-04	7/2/87
ensee:		
e inspection was an examination of the activities conduct guiatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulations and t d representative records, interviews, with personnel, and	the conditions of your license. The inspect observations by the inspector. The finding	ion consisted of selective examinations of procedure
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations we	ere observed.	
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken those actions at this time.	to correct the violations identified during	the last inspection. We have no further questions on
3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as c	thecked below, were in violation of NRC re	quirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is requ		
		+ /
A. of a		was not properly posted to indicate the preser
of a		10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.
B. Containers located in		were not prope
labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive m	aterial. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	According to the control of the cont
C		of sealed sources were not performed at the proj
frequencies. 10 CFR	License	Condition Number
D. Records of		were not properly maintain
10 CFR	or License Condition N	
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwi		
	se made available. TO CFR 19.11.	
F. Reports or notifications of		were not made in accordan
		were not made in accordan
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H	or License Condition N	Number
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H	or License Condition N	or the violations identified in the items checked above
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H	me to the inspector will be taken to correct with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. N	et the violations identified in the Items checked above to further response will be submitted unless required
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H	me to the inspector will be taken to correct with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. N	or the violations identified in the Items checked above to further response will be submitted unless required
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H	me to the inspector will be taken to correct with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. N	or the violations identified in the items checked about
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I. I.	me to the inspector will be taken to correct with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201. N	of the violations identified in the items checked about the further response will be submitted unless required the further response will be submitted unless required the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted unless required to the further response will be submitted to the further response w